CORRESPONDENCE
MAY 12, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 02762-15

Christopher Cooney

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 8:51 AM

To: Christopher Cooney

Cc: Angela Charles; Dorothy Menasco; Crystal Card; Alexus Austin
Subject: 150102-SU - FW: Interested Party Request

Chris,

Please place the below email in the interested parties correspondence. I have added J.R. Kelly and
Erik Sayler asinterested personsin Docket 150102-SU.
Thank you,

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Angela Charles On Behalf Of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 4:57 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Interested Party Request

Please see below.

From: Davis, Phyllis [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLLIS@Ieq.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 4:55 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Interested Party Request

Good Afternoon:

| would like to request that the Office of Public Counsel, attention: J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel and Erik
Sayler, Associate Public Counsel, be listed asinter ested personsin the following docket:

150102-SU
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Please email all automatic notification of informal meeting notices, FAW notices, all recommendations,
and final ordersissued by the Commission to kelly.ir @leg.state.fl.us and sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us.

If you have additional questions please contact me at 488-9330.
Thank you,

PhyllisW. Davis

Assistant to Erik Sayler

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legidlature

111 W. Madison Street, Rm. 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
850-488-9330





